Hillside Dun & Logie Pert Community Council Minutes of Meeting held 8 December 2021 7.30 pm via Zoom

Present: Christine Russell, Tony Smith, Helen Robertson, Davie

McArthur

In attendance:

Apologies: Cllr Duff

Helen Smith welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Minute of 8 September 2021, proposed Tony Smith, seconded Helen Robertson. Note that there was no meeting held in November as there were insufficient members present.

Matters arising

Caravans, Kinnaber Road, Hillside

No change in situation.

Flooding on Main Road, Hillside

Tony said that there were men with cameras down the drains last week, so work is ongoing. There have been no recent issues with flooding.

A937 Craigo Road (speeding)

An email dated 19 October 2021 from Cllr Duff stated that a speed survey carried out on the A937 at North Craigo between 18 Aug 2021 and 25 Aug 2021 recorded an average speed of 38 mph and an 85th percentile speed (the speed at or below which 85% of vehicles were travelling) of 44 mph. A search of our road traffic accident database confirmed that there have been no recorded injury accidents on the A937 in the vicinity of North Craigo during the most recent 3-year recording period from 30 May 2018 – 29 May 2021. A site visit carried out on the 24 June 2021 observed that the junction markings were in reasonable condition and did not require to be refreshed. Other warning signs and markings were also observed in advance of the junction in both directions on the A937 and were clearly visible to oncoming traffic.

Therefore taking all of this into consideration the Group (Angus Area Traffic Co-ordination Group – which includes Angus Council and Police Scotland) agreed that there was not a significant speeding issue on the A937 at North Craigo and that no action was required by the Group regarding the signs and road markings. This item will be removed from the agenda.

Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose

No update.

Dubton car park

No change in the situation.

Salt Box, Craigo village	
A new box has been put in place. Item to be removed from agenda.	
Footpath on Hospital Road	
No update.	
Planning (see emails from Tony, 10 November and 2 December 2021	
Nothing relevant to report.	
Correspondence	
All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by	
email.	
Brechin and Montrose Pre-Training Introduction Meeting	
Davie will contact Lynn Hally	
Treasurer's report	
Christine informed the members that she had not been paid her	
secretarial fees for the whole of 2021 - £540. Any emails to Gill have	T \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
gone unanswered. Tony\Helen to find out from Gill what the story is	Tony\Helen
with the accounts.	
Any other business	
Person interested in joining the Community Council	
An email has been received from a Shane Fleming saying he would like to learn more about his community council and perhaps attend	
a meeting. Details to be passed to Tony who will contact him.	Tony
a meeting. Details to be passed to forty who will confact film.	TOTTY
Committee members	
It is noted by the members that Geoff and Mike have not attend a	
meeting recently. Christine to check the constitution as to what it says	
about attendance.	
Next meeting	
Wednesday 9 February 2022 at 7.30 pm via Zoom if necessary.	